

Essay3

The personal information of many individuals is held by large internet companies and organisations.

Do you think the advantages of this outweigh the disadvantages?

Current generations are in the digital era when their personal information is collected and stored by large internet companies or organisations. Personally, I believe the demerits of this trend are more than outweigh the merits when as there is not enough protection towards for the public these days.

On the one hand, this trend is beneficial in terms of facilitating social connections and crime prevention. Firstly, people benefit from the extended social networks provided by these big companies like LinkedIn, Facebook, and Instagram. Professionals Career minded individuals could can build and engage withwith a professional network through LinkedIn, where you possibly reach some experts in prestigious organizations can reach out to potential employers and experts in your field. Users would be suggestedare encouraged to link with local and international lawyers or other professionals, contributing to their social skills and career progression. In comparison with face-to-face networking, online connections would beare more convenient and efficient. Secondly, massive surveillance is supported by large internet companies such as Google, which helps the authorities to locate the terrorists for stopping crimes.

On the other hand, the public' safety and privacy are at risk due to the trend. If millions of subscribers' personal information was exposed, their residential address would be more likely to be misused by criminals there is potential for crimes like identity theft. This can leads to safety issues among inthe society. Another consequence might be the disclosure of back-bank account information, which may results in a huge loss of moneypotential fraud. As for privacy, unauthorized coverage of celebrities' and minors' private lives is a great concern. This is especially true for vulnerable children who easily fall into victims. The unethical disclosure of personal information violates these people's privacy and probably can leads to devastating impacts on affected children' development by encouraging such as low self-esteem and anxiety.

In conclusion, from my perspective, the trend poses a serious threat to our safety and security which far outweighs the marginal benefits.

Task achievement: 6
Cohesion/Coherence: 6
Vocabulary: 6
Grammar: 6
Overall: 6

Comment [Dave1]: Some very awkward phrasing of the ideas that sounds unnatural in English. Is this translation from Chinese?

Comment [Dave2]: You overuse or when you mean and sometimes.

Comment [Dave3]: Good – clear opinion!

Comment [Dave4]: Fixed expression

Comment [Dave5]: Learn more collocations like this to be able to paraphrase better and add more nuance to your writing

Comment [Dave6]: Not a hypothetical so just use present simple for a fact

Comment [Dave7]: Ok, why mention lawyers? You can start a hypothetical example: For example, a lawyer...

Comment [Dave8]: Be really careful with misusing this grammar – it comes up a lot.

Comment [Dave9]: Not enough development of this idea. Typically, there are privacy rights so these companies don't help actually...

Comment [Dave10]: Leave what you are saying at the end of the sentence – don't add in the topic at the end – always at the beginning. It is called theme/rheme or topic consistency.

Comment [Dave11]: Don't think that is a realistic scenario...

Comment [Dave12]: What does this mean? Victims in what way? Be more specific.

Comment [Dave13]: Great! Better if your essay had more specific examples like the one about LinkedIn in the last paragraph.

Comment [Dave14]: Great! Add a final thought too!

Comment [Dave15]: Some good ideas and a clear overall opinion but lots of issues developing it – like in the last essay.

Comment [Dave16]: Easy to follow overall but small mistakes throughout.

Comment [Dave17]: Same issues with collocations and vocabulary as the last essay.

Comment [Dave18]: Easy to understand but lots of mistakes with articles, modals, referencing, relative clauses, etc.

TRANSLATED BAND DESCRIPTORS HOWTODOIELTS.COM

Band Score	Task Achievement (Opinion and ideas)	Cohesion and Coherence (Organisation and linking of ideas)	Lexical Resource (Vocabulary and spelling)	Grammar: Range & Accuracy (Grammar and punctuation)
9	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Fully answers all parts of the question. Overall opinion - very clear, consistent and fully explained throughout the essay. Ideas - well-supported, very suitable and very relevant. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Organisation - very clear and very easy to follow throughout. Linking of ideas - very good throughout. Paragraphing - very natural. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Wide range of vocabulary, used very naturally and very flexibly Mistakes are very rare and similar to a native-speaker 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Wide range of grammar, used very naturally and flexibly Mistakes are very rare and similar to a native-speaker
8	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Answers all parts of the question very well. Overall opinion - clear, consistent, and well-explained throughout the essay Ideas - well-supported, suitable and relevant. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Organisation - very clear and logical throughout. Linking of ideas - good throughout. Paragraphing - very good. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Wide range of vocabulary, used naturally and flexibly to explain exact meanings Rare mistakes with incorrect words and collocations Rare mistakes with spelling and incorrect form of words 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Wide range of grammar. Mistakes are very rare - most sentences are 100% correct.
7	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Answers all parts of the question well. Overall opinion - clear, consistent and supported throughout the essay. Main ideas - relevant and clearly supported. Supporting ideas - some are too general or less relevant. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Organisation - clear and logical throughout. Linking of ideas - overall good but occasionally linking phrases are repeated or missing. Paragraphing - good, with one clear topic for each 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Good range of vocabulary, sometimes used naturally and flexibly to explain exact meanings. Some good use of more natural collocations. Rare mistakes with incorrect words, spelling and/or incorrect form of words 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Good range of complex grammar. Many sentences are 100% correct. Rare mistakes with punctuation.
6	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Some parts of the question are not answered fully. Overall opinion - relevant and supported but may be unclear, inconsistent or repetitive. Main ideas - relevant but not always clearly supported. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Organisation - clear and logical overall but not throughout Linking phrases - some good use but some are incorrect or robotic. Referencing - may be unclear or incorrect. Paragraphing - not always logical. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> OK range of topic vocabulary. Tries to use less common and more natural vocabulary, sometimes successfully. Some mistakes with incorrect words, spelling and/or incorrect form of words but meaning is always clear. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> A good range of complex and simple grammar. Some mistakes but meaning is nearly always clear. Some mistakes with punctuation.

Formatted: Tab stops: 0.65", Left

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 10.5 pt, Font color: Gray-60%

Brainstorm:

Advantages:

client extended social network by social media facebook
 people around the world by a click
 linkedIn- build and engage with our professional network - I am a user
 massive surveillance - detect crime Youtube live terrorism attacks google help the police -locate the terrorists and stop crimes

Disadvantages

Risks: physical financial safety, emotional wellbeing
 personal Safety - the majority of citizens are exposed
 social dilemma

Amazon online shopping Finance loss of money online bank

Privacy Exposure

Comment [Dave19]: Would have been good to use this example!